28 AUZ 2012

Mr Roy Drummond
Chief Legal Officer

RD/LHS

23 August 2012

Mr David Belsey

National Officer

The Education Institute of Scotland
46 Moray Place

Edinburgh

EH3 6BH

Dear Mr Belsey

Thank you for your letter of 20 August 2012 addressed to the Principal, which has been
passed to me.

As the University does not recognise the EIS for collective bargaining purposes, the
University is not in a position to respond to your request.
Yours sincerely

Mr Roy Drummond
Chief Legal Officer

cc Principal
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